OXFORD CITY COUNCIL

Environmental Daveloprent
Oxtord City Council

CLEAN AIR ACT 1956

| ] el .
THE CITY OF OXFORD (NO.22) SMOKE CONTROL ORDER 19@63“61\/ed

The Oxford City Council in exercise of the powers conferred on it by
Section 11 of the Clean Air Act 1956, as amended by the Local Government Act
1972 and the Local Government, Planning and Land Act 1980, hereby makes the

following Order:-

1. This Order may be cited as "The City of Oxford (No.22) Smoke Control

Order 1985".

2. The area described in the Schedule hereto and for the purpose of
identification only shown coloured yellow on the map prepared and
sealed with the Common Seal of The Oxford City Council and marked
"Map referred to in The City of Oxford (No.22) Smoke Control Order

1985" is hereby declared to be a Smoke Control Area.

3. The Order will come into operation on the lst day of February 1986.

Dated this 1st day of August, 1985



SCHEDULE

An area of 236 acres or thereabouts situated in the City of Oxford bounded
by an imaginary line commencing at a point in the centre of Marston Road at its
junction with Harberton Mead, thence in an easterly direction along the centre
of Harberton Mead to its junction with Pullens Lane, thence in a southerly
direction along the centre of Pullens Lane to its junctiom with Cuckoo Lane,
thence in an easterly direction along the centre of Cuckoo Lane to its junction
with Headley Way, thence in a north-westerly direction along the centre of
Headley Way to its junction with the road leading to the Johm Radcliffe
Hospital, thence in a north—-easterly direction along the centre of the John
Radcliffe access road for approximately 200 metres, then by an imaginary line
across open land to the rear of Ambleside Drive and the junction of Saxon Way
and Gorse Leas, thence in a north-westerly direction along the centre of Saxon
Way across the junction of Copse Lane with Westlands Drive, continuing by an
imaginary line in a north-westerly direction along the centre of the footpath to
the north-easterly side of Peasmore Piece to its connection with the City
boundary, thence in a south-westerly direction along the Oxford City boundary.to
a point at the south-westerly corner of New Marston Recreation Ground, thence in
a south-westerly direction along the edge of New Marston Recreation Ground and
the rear gardens of Croft Road to its junction with Marston Road, thence in a

southerly direction along the centre of Marston Road to the point of origin.
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